From: Grant Fredericks
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2020 3:45 PM

To: Denise Rogers; Angela Fredericks

Subject: RE: Offer for Black Lake for your review

Denise,

The attached is the ‘Record of Survey’. This is the document we used when we purchases that directed
me to each of the survey posts. Since we are boarded by State Land, the survey markers are very clear

on the property ... now, with the exception of the marker on the north west corner which we lost in a
wind storm in 2015. :

Our property is noted as ‘NORTH HALF OF GOVERNMENT LOT 6 “Robert and Frances Dunham”
AFN206310. They are the previous owners. The Plat Description provides additional clarity.

Grant Fredericks,
Director | Law Enforcement Training
iNPUT-ACE

grant@input—ace.com
www.linkedin.com/in/GrantFredericks

A Dynamic Video Workflow Engine For Law Enforcement
Visit us on the Web at www.input-ace.com

Subject: FW: Offer for Black Lake for your review




L - §319WvIa SaISN

ANV AUSLNLYAS
VUV

a33g ON'I U SHOLAAY.

HNS AG BLV I, | LHOHE:
RE:S30Vd: SSAIAUN!

-

~

VB0 aZAGW Epui.

JAMES WILLIAM & LINDA L TiLLS
"7 SWD AFN 0295748 -

OWNER

XISTING CENTERLINE

"KNOWN AS DUNHAM |

BARD + 16898

M GAR MARKED:

3, 1097

.214015 O¢<I

._.ww:QWK HL LV 10V DNIGHOOZH AIAUN

mz._. HLIMNZONYNEONOD Nt NOLLOIHIQAN HIONN UG

Et1] vy 5l

=R
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“THIS SURVEY WAS PERFORMED WITH A TOPCON GTS-38
FORCED CENTERING

= NO MONUMENT FOUND OR SET EXCEPT WHERE NOTED

"o



AECORDID AT REQUEST
OF

Ritepty

- Dec 1T 3 29 Pl *q7
. STEVENS COUNTY AUDITOR T CRAY

_ 7215 S OAK STREET  STEVELS COUNTY :
7 COLVILLE WA 99114 DEPUTY E,. GOWL | S
__RECORDING DEPT. (509)684-7512 T Te— .

N

AR

. SURVEY

°* DOGUMENT NO____ 9712947 .
OWNERS SHIRLEY STIRLING

_~TO0 SURVEY

“PILED BY RICHARD BARD JR

~SURVEYOR______ ®7cHARD BARD JR

.-SURVEY BOOK 17 PAGE 206

w FEE S8 10.00

""DNR $_26,00

st S 2,00

BAF $__3.00

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: SECTION 3 TOWNSHIP 35 RANGE 4L
<ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: GOV'T 10T 6

02172004




RECORD OF SURVEY

SURVEY OF TWO PARCELS LOCATED IN GOVERNMENT LOT 6;

168l "L ¥Z86100
~=~NO JOO0S SHILVM

SECTION 3, T35N, R41E, WM, STEVENS COUNTY, WASHINGTON. .

x\‘“‘

e %
‘L‘d

A ' i HIS MAP CORRECTLY REPRESENTS A SURVEY MADE BY
JOR UNDER MY DIRECTION IN CONFORMANCE WITH

12 URVEY RECORDING ACT AT THE REQUEST OFSHIRLEY
ESTIRLING IN OCTOBER, 1697,

RD B .
iR EGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR - -
¥ WASHINGTON REGISTRATION NO, 16868

REFERENCES:

RECORD OF SURVEY, BOOK 11, SURVEYS, PAGE .
RECORD OF SURVEY, BOOK 12, SURVEYS, PAGES 71, 72,873 -
RECORD OF SURVEY, BOOK 15, SURVEYS, PACES 3 & 4 L.
SP BY SURVEY 144. BO. BOOK A OF SHORT PLATS BY SURVEY, PAGES 133 8134
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AUDITOR'S CERTIFICATE:
FILED FOR RECORD THIS

DAY OF, . 1907, AY M. N
BOOK . OF SURVEYS AT PAGE ______ AT THE REQUESYT Of RICHARD BARD, JR.
DOCUMENT NO. §s
— STEENS COUNTY AUDITOR————
FEE [+
ay,
oNR A

RECORD OF SURVIY
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“ ..../. ¥ EXISTING CENTERLINE OF <
, 1 T RROWN AS oczz:.w.,w»%nmmzw_oz Q&;
Liie  Boaring Dietance \, | OFBLACKLAKEROAD. =
-- =25 - -NISASZZW 757 =1 . o
26 NEG4ZA0W 1291 : e
27 NSGUZATW 533 - & -
28 NSMO28W s7.87 & o
% Nisaoaiw e \ <.
- NI ararw Bl ' g : SECTION 3
32 NI1Z0C0T"W 7150 \ T35N
N A Loy s
35 N1Z4EE 11988 A N =) vV x
% N&2509E 55.95" 3 . ]
OWNER: EMILY G. KNAPP - STEVENS COUNTY
QCD AFN 358105 ﬂ
0|
2.29 AC. +/- GOV'T. B GOV'T.
LOTE®ES6 M LOT7
N N B9UAZATW 847.56° .S 54MgIsE 393
PRIOR: N 89°A301"W _565.5116° -‘T,
ounp s REmarwirn | VAW 86543 GOV'T. \ GOV'T.
TOP & BENT. REMOVED, LOT 11 y LOT10
STRAIGHTENED AND RESET. \ .
FOUND 2" BRASS CAP SET IN CONCRETE
UP 8. CAP IS MARKED:
S VILLIAM & LINDA L. TILLS U. S. DEPT. OF AGRICULTURE
SWD AFN 9215718 -~ BIOLOGICAL SURVEY
g -
or [ 30 100" 200° m g
™ ™ ™ e | 2 s3
m 1840
SCALE: 1" = 100’ m
OCTOBER 13, 1997 2
= SET 8/0%X 30" REBAR WITH 1 1/2* ALUMINUM CAP MARKED: BARD + 16338
= NO MONUMENT FOUND OR SET EXCEPT WHERE NOTED
Ay
THIS SURVEY WAS PERFORMED WITH A TOPCON GTS-38
TOTAL STATION USING FIELD TRAVERSING METHODS WITH
FORCED CENTERING.
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Stevens County Title Company

280 S Oak - 100 E Birch, Colville, WA 99114
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File No. 132403

NOTES |

' The following matter(s) will not be listed as Spedal Exoeptlons ln Sd'xedule Bofthe Pollcy to be Issued
pursuant to this Commitment, Notwlthstanding the absence of a Spedal Exception in Schedule B of the

Policy to be issued, there will be no coverage for loss arising by reason of the matter(s) listed below

because these matters are elther excepted from coverage under the General Exceptions Section of

Schedule B, excluded from coverage under the Excluslonis from Coverage or are not matters for whlch
ooverage ls afforded under the Issuring dauses of the Polk.y '

1.' The location address of- the 1mprovements oh said premzses, according to

lnformation available to the company, appears to be:
: 2083 Black. Lake Road
: Colville WA 99114

2. An Abbreviated Legal Déscription for this Commitment is:

P/0O N1/2 Gov Lot 6, 3-35-41

..END OF NOTES...

cc:

TB/mf

File No, 132403
Fredericks




